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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nancy Rock, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator U

THROUGH: MJ Geiser, Assistant Superintendent "4 N
7

THROUGH: Caitlin Santos, Director of Curriculum & InstructioA &

FROM: Ranel Gandia, Student Records Manager RG
DATE: September 1, 2022
SUBJECT: Enrollment and Attendance Report Memo No. SB23-034

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.2 Attendance: Cultivate an environment where attendance is valued, encouraged, and
supported and implement a culturally integrated calendar that is aligned across the district to
increase attendance and expand options for students.

Issue Summary:

Enrollment by Site
School Current Student Attendance 21-22 August
Count Report Student Count
K3-12 K3-12 K3-12
Nunamiut School 99 72.96% 90
Tikigaq School 259 74.49% 265
Nuigsut Trapper School 160 69.01% 154
Kali School 89 79.61% 104
Alak School 167 77.70% 173
Harold Kaveolook School 66 78.63% 74
Meade River School 82 82.89% 78
Barrow High School 299 66.75% 312
Eben Hopson Middle School 246 72.24% 278
Fred Ipalook Elementary School 527 72.60% 561
KIITA Learning Community 37 47.86% 27
Total 2031 72.25% 2116

Students are counted as present during red status.
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